

Dear [REDACTED]

Many thanks for your FOI request sent on 29th November where you asked for information regarding planning permissions and electric vehicle charging points.

142 spaces have been approved by the OPDC as part of developments within the area since the publication of the London Plan in July 2011.

137 spaces were for residents, 5 spaces were for employees.

None of the spaces have been delivered yet. However, OPDC has resolved to approve 20 active EV spaces and 100 passive EV spaces for residents which will be secured by condition.

I trust this provides you with the information you require.

Kind regards,

[REDACTED]

Mailing address: City Hall, The Queen's Walk, More London Riverside, London SE1 2AA

Office address: 169 Union Street, London, SE1 0LL

Direct: 020 7983 5879 - General enquiries: 020 7983 5732

@OldOakParkRoyal